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DATE: December 4, 2000

TO: All Parties of Record

FROM: Tim Vaccaro, Staff Couns

RE: Docket No. 000121-TP - Investigation into the establishment of operations support
systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange
telecommunications companies.

VIA FACSIMILE

The staff of the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct an informal conference
on December 13, 2000, from 9:00 AM to 4:00 P.M. in Room 234 of the Betty Easley Conference
Center. The topic of this informal conference will be limited to the calculation and implementation
of the Balancing Crifical Value statistical technique as it pertains to the Florida Performance
Assessment Plan, Docket No. 000121-TP. Parties wishing to participate in this informal conference
should ensure that their attendees are knowledgeable in this area.

Staff’s originally scheduled Revised Performance Assessment Plan will be issued on
December 20, 2000, in order to incorporate comments from the December 13 informal conference.
Staff will be rescheduling the issue identification meeting for January 19, 2000.

NOTE: Any person who is unable to attend the December 13 informal conference may
participate via telephone by dialing (850) 487-8856 or SUNCOM 277-8856 at the date and time
specified above.

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6181 or Lisa
Harvey at (850) 413-6806.
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